
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

July 12, 2018 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Jay Sarno, Mayor 
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday. Telephone: (562) 868-0511.













FOR ITEM NO. 3 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. SA 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. SA 



July 12, 2018 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the June 14, 2018 Study Session & Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• June 14, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Zd�� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for June 14, 2018 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: July 6, 2018 
ITEM NO. 5A 





























July 12, 2018 

South Residential Street Improvements (Gridley Road - Dunning Street - Darcy 
Street - Harvest Avenue) - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to R.J. Noble, 
Company of Orange, California in the amount of $366,695.30 for the subject

1project. 
BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of April 12, 2018, awarded a contract to R.J. 
Noble of Orange, California in the amount of $624,604.00 for the above subject. 
The South Residential Street Improvements project includes the following four (4) 
street segments: 

1. Gridley Road from Longworth Avenue to Darcy Street
2. Dunning Street from Longworth Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac
3. Darcy Street from Orr & Day Road to End of Cul-De-Sac
4. Harvest Avenue from Longworth Avenue to Darcy Street

The projects scope of work included the removal of existing asphalt concrete 
pavement surface, reworking the underlying aggregate base and in situ soil 
materials to provide a firm and stable sub-base for placing new asphalt concrete 
pavement, removal and replacement of curb and gutter, cross gutters, sidewalks, 
driveways and striping. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due 
per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $632,773.10. The final project cost including 
construction, engineering, inspection and contingency is below the budgeted 
amount of $872,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The South Residential Street Improvements project is fully funded through the UUT 
Funds and Metro Prop C Local Return Funds. 

72� It-- <:.___ /
Raymond R. Cruz ) Attachment: City Manager 

Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -1'/JJ /
Department of Public Work� 

Date of Report: July 6, 2018 

ITEM NO. 58 









Jul 12 2018 

PUBLIC HEARING 

General Plan Amendment Case No. 27 
Resolution No. 9576: A request for approval to amend the Land Use Map of the City's 
General Plan for properties located on the west side of Carmenita Road, 
approximately 605 feet south of Lakeland Road, from the existing land use designation 
of "Public Facilities" to "Multiple Family Residential". (Storm Properties, Inc.) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding

General Plan Amendment Case No. 27 and thereafter close the Public Hearing;
and

• Adopt Resolution No. 9576, approving General Plan Amendment Case No. 27,
a request for approval to amend the Land Use Map of the City's General Plan
for properties located on the west side of Carmenita Road, approximately 605
feet south of Lakeland Road, from the existing land use designation of "Public
Facilities" to "Multiple Family Residential".

LOCATION/BACKGROUND 
The subject property, located at 13300 Lakeland Road, is currently comprised of one 
(1) parcel (APN: 8026-008-903) measuring approximately 558,028 sq. ft. (12.81-
acres), and located at the southwest corner of Carmenita Road and Lakeland Road.
The subject property is zoned PF (Public Facilities) and is currently developed with an
elementary school to the north and a preschool to the south. Residential uses are
located to the north, south, east, and west of the property. The residential properties
located to the east, west, and a portion of the south of the subject property are not
within the City's boundaries, but are within an unincorporated area of Los Angeles
County.

As part of their proposal to develop a new 128-unit gated apartment project, Storm 
Properties will subdivide the existing 12.81-acre parcel into 3 separate parcels. The 
South Whittier School District will continue to own all three parcels, but will be leasing 
the middle portion to Storm Properties to develop their apartment project. The 
northerly and southerly parcels will continue to be occupied by Carmela Elementary 
School and Options State Preschool, respectively. The table provided on the next 
page helps clarify the addresses and associated use for each of the three proposed 
parcels. 

Report Submitted By: Vince Velasco 
Planning and Development Department 

Date of Report: July 6, 2018 

ITEM NO. 6 

















































































































Jul 12 2018 

PUBLIC HEARING/ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Zone Change Case No. 137 
Ordinance No. 1093: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
requesting approval of Zone Change Case No. 137, to change the zoning designation 
for properties located on the west side of Carmenita Road, approximately 605 feet 
south of Lakeland Road, from PF (Public Facilities) to R-3-PD (Multiple Family 
Residential - Planned Development). (Storm Properties, Inc.) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding

Zone Change Case No. 137 (Ordinance No. 1093) and thereafter close the
Public Hearing; and

• Find that Zone Change Case No. 137 satisfies the criteria and conditions set
forth in Section 155.825 et. seq. of the City Code for the granting of a Change
of Zone request; and

• Find that Zone Change Case No. 137 involving the proposed Change of Zone
from PF, Public Facilities to R-3-PD, Multiple Family Residential - Planned
Development, is consistent with the City's General Plan; and

• Introduce Ordinance No. 1093 and pass its first reading on Zone Change Case ·
No. 137.

LOCATION/BACKGROUND 
The subject property, located at 13300 Lakeland Road, is currently comprised of one 
(1) parcel (APN: 8026-008-903) measuring approximately 558,028 sq. ft. (12.81-
acres), and located at the southwest corner of Carmenita Road and Lakeland Road.
The subject property is zoned PF (Public Facilities) and is currently developed with an
elementary school to the north and a preschool to the south. Residential uses are
located to the north, south, east, and west of the property. The residential properties
located to the east, west, and a portion of the south of the subject property are not
within the City's boundaries, but are within an unincorporated area of Los Angeles
County.

As part of their proposal to develop a new 128-unit gated apartment project, Storm 
Properties will subdivide the existing 12.81-acre parcel into 3 separate parcels. The 
South Whittier School District will continue to own all three parcel but will be leasing 
the middle portion to Storm Properties to develop their apartment project. The 
northerly and southerly parcels will continue to be occupied by Carmela Elementary 
School and Options State Preschool, respectively. The table provided on the next 
page helps clarify the addresses and associated use for each of the three proposed 
parcels. 

Report Submitted By: Vince Velasco 
Planning and Development Department 

Date of Report: July 6, 2018 

ITEM NO. 7 





























































































ATTACHMENT #4 

June 14 2018 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Adoption of Mitigated Negative Declaration 
Consideration of an appeal of Tentative Parcel Map 78240. General Plan Amendment 
Case No. 27, Zone Change Case No. 137, Development Plan Approval Case No. 935, 
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 785, Conditional Use Permit Case No. 786, and 
Environmental Documents (Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration) 

Tentative Parcel Map (TPM 78240) -A request for approval to allow the approximately 
12.81-acre subject site to be subdivided into three (3) separate parcels measuring 
274,799 sq. ft. (Parcel 1), 223,416 sq. ft. (Parcel 2), and 59,813 sq. ft. (Parcel 3) for 
property located at 13300 Lakeland Road (existing APN: 8026-008-903), within the PF, 
Public Facilities, and proposed R-3-PD, Multiple Family Residential - Planned 
Development, Zones. 

General Plan Amendment (GPA 27) -A request for approval to amend the Land Use 
Map of the City's General Plan for properties located on the west side of Carmenita 
Road, approximately 605 feet south of Lakeland Road, from the existing land use 
designation of Public Facilities to Multiple Family Residential. 

Zone Change (ZC 137) -A request for approval to change the zoning designation for 
properties located on the west side of Carmenita Road, approximately 605 feet south 
of Lakeland Road, from PF (Public Facilities) to R-3-PD (Multiple Family Residential -
Planned Development). 

Development Plan Approval (DPA 935) - A request for approval to allow the 
construction of a new 128-unit gated apartment complex and appurtenant 
improvements at 11201 -11313 Carmenita Road, within the proposed R-3-PD, Multiple 
Family Residential-Planned Development, Zone. 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP 785) -A request for approval to allow the operation and 
maintenance of a new 128-unit gated apartment complex and appurtenant 
improvements (totaling approximately 174,201 sq. ft.) on property located at 11201 -
11313 Carmenita Road, within the proposed R-3-PD, Multiple Family Residential -
Planned Development, Zone. 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP 786) -A request for approval to allow the operation and 
maintenance of a preschool use located at 11325 Carmenita Road, within the proposed 
R-3-PD, Multiple Family Residential -Planned Development, Zone.

Report Submitted By: Vince Velasco 
Planning and Development Department 

Date of Report: June 8, 2018 



















�lti 

Zoning- Existing 

Zone 
A.l!-!l"'enh:fJ 

c::JR...1 �ll't-",Jct-.1,..u,..,. 

c:J R-1-PO ::rtC-cr-'.arrn,·-nann1eC11.-.c;:mur:C'l.,IU)':::.C.: 
CJ R.--1-0 ��G-•s:'arrJ..\•·D:MllliD"'O ... a,-::in. 

(=:I R-:J �� J:.:m..t..-

C:] Fl-:,..P'() .. �r.emty·�"toG�[ll'nett1o..etl..v,·Zo-...,, 
t:�e� 
f=:J C-1 t.,;,,.:ana:c: 

-.;;... c,,..,,_,� 
- C-,:...fO V:�.atty-�C:•'-•:it::n-.MC,,'llliay:ac .. 
- C-4-0 C:mn..r.t)• • D:...�9� 01on:tr.z.:in,. 
,.i,,,,,� 
UML ,.._ 
__ ,.11,,r� IJl'Nl,u:I .. r ... ,nac Oiil-.c.;imem c;..,,r1.1y Zcr-,,. 
- ,.n....a �-�9r.('!AWJf1,.�:.'Mt1 

c:Jr.1o1 l'QU 
c:J t.1-1.PO Li(ftl -P\a1·11�t'C-,'llli::'1mc110,a1.:c,?a:::r,c 
l:!!!l t.1•1.C- �1-DncnOJC.t.,'.lcr• 
W'-'·• ''""r 
11111•.+-�D Httf'll)'-�llieO�pr-�°"�2� 
c:J ,_.'2--=<>Z tit-Cf•,.. Fft!(:woay O..'l.:11•)' Z,.,.-..: 

c::::J "" �f'l1114w�:.r.g 

,,.,. P\u:t.cf'a:1..t-... 

-Pi..C, Pu..::il..ct"'a:L&l,,t& .. Cl•.a�O..-_.(�n-. 
CJ .&--1 Lr,r-1.�lasa• 

o��l�
c:J Crr>eb. Ct.ut......:b llt'd Rhi;0, 
c:::Jcr.,a...-....., 

Existing Zoning- Parcel 1 

;, Si,e: 561.,68& SF (12.89 SCI 

J>- Current Zoning: PF !Public Facilities] 

m

>< 
:c 

N-
0 !!! 
:::s -I 
� .. 
n J> -
:::," 

-

a., I 

:::s 0 

cg ::a
n 5! 
a., z 
en J> 
� z 
zn 
o m• 
_z 
wO 
...... . 
-

Q 
U) 
w 

--i 
--i 
)> 
0 
I 

s:: 
m 

z 
--i 
=*I: 
O') 





July 12, 2018 

Carmenita Road south of Cambridge Street At-Grade Crossing - Approval of Public 
Highway At-Grade Crossing Agreement with the BNSF Railroad 

�RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve the Public Highway At-Grade Crossing Agreement between the City of·

Santa Fe Springs and BNSF Railroad for the Carmenita Road s/o Cambridge
Street At-Grade Crossing; and

• Authorize the City Mayor to execute said agreement.

BACKGROUND 

In conjunction with the redevelopment of property on Cambridge Street, the 
developer is installing a traffic signal at the intersection of Carmenita Road and 
Cambridge Street. Due to the existence of a BNSF Railroad grade crossing on 
Carmenita Road immediately south of Cambridge Street, the proposed signal must 
be interconnected to the existing railroad grade crossing signal controller. Since 
there is not an existing Public Highway At-Grade Crossing Agreement between the 
City and BNSF Railroad for this grade crossing, BNSF requires that this document 
be executed before the developer's contractor can perform any of the construction 
required within BNSF's right of way at the subject grade crossing. 

The Agreement, which will remain in effect as long as the grade crossing exists, 
establishes maintenance and use procedures for the at-grade crossing and defines 
requirements for any future improvements or modifications at the grade crossing. 

The Agreement also includes provisions for the equal splitting of costs for the 
maintenance of the automatic grade crossing protection (flashing red signals and 
gates) as provided for in the Public Utilities Code Section 1202.2 and as allocated 
by the Public Utilities Commission. 

Public Highway At-Grade Crossing Agreements which are also known as 
Construction and Maintenance Agreements between the railroad company and the 
local agency are required by the railroad company at all at-grade crossings. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office has reviewed the Public Highway At-Grade Crossing 
Agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Construction costs related to the modification of the grade crossing will be absorbed 
by the developer. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / 
Department of Public Work� 

Date of Report: June 26, 2018 

ITEM NO. 8 

































City of Santa Fe Springs 
WJJ.L.�<f,..',. 

City Council Meeting July 12, 2018 

Approval of Parcel Map No. 82014 - southwest corner of Telegraph Road and 
Norwalk Boulevard 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Approve Parcel Map No. 82014;

2. Find that Parcel Map No. 82014 together with the provisions for its design
and improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plans; and

3. Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign Parcel Map No. 82014.

BACKGROUND 
The Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on March 12, 2018 approved the 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 82014 consisting of the subdivision of two APN's (APN: 
8009-007-915 and APN: 8009-007-928) with a gross combined area of 6.133 acres 
into two parcels: Parcel 1 of 5.059 acres and Parcel 2 of 1.074 acres, on property 
generally located at the southwest corner of Telegraph Road and Norwalk 
Boulevard, in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone. 

The City is currently working with a developer who will purchase Parcel 2 to 
construct a Hilton Garden Inn Hotel, specifically on the Norwalk Blvd. street 
frontage. Before the hotel can be developed, the property needs to be first 
subdivided and sold to the developer. 

A Parcel Map is required for the subdivision of the existing APN's into two parcels. 
A full-sized copy of the parcel map is available in the office of the City Clerk. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
None. 

Attachment(s): 
1 . Location Map 
2. Planning Commission Report

Raymond C. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: Julv 3. 2018 

ITEM NO. 9 























































Approval of Parcel Map No. 78229 - 13461 Rosecrans Avenue 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
IThat the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve Parcel Map No. 78229;
• Find that Parcel Map No. 78229 together with the provisions for its design and

improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plan; and
• Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign Parcel Map No. 78229.

BACKGROUND 

The Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on November 13, 2017 approved 
the Tentative Parcel Map No. 78229 consisting of the consolidation of four (4) 
existing parcels measuring approximately +/-12, 197 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-003-021 ), 
+/- 36,590.4 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-003-020), +/- 38,332.8 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-003-019), 
and +/- 1,742.4 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-003-022) into a single parcel measuring +/-
89,000 sq. ft. (2.04 acres) on properties located at 13461 Rosecrans Avenue, 
within M-1-BP, Light Manufacturing - Buffer Parking, Zone. (Simply Storage 
Management LLC) 

A Parcel Map is required for the consolidation of the existing parcels into one 
parcel. Approval of the proposed parcel map would provide the applicant with the 
ability to develop and/or sell the property as one parcel. A full-sized copy of the 
parcel map is available in the office of the City Clerk. 

The applicant is proposing to develop a mini-warehouse facility along with an office 
building on the subject property 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

None. 

Attachments: 
1 . Location Map 
2. Planning Commission Report

��::--� 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: June 28, 2018 
Department of Public Work� 

ITEM NO. 10 





Planning Commission Meeting November 13, 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Categorically Exempt - CEQA Guideline Section 15315 - Class 15 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 78229 
Request for approval to consolidate four (4) existing parcels measuring 
approximately +/-12, 197 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-003-021 ), +/- 36,590.4 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-
003-020), +/- 38,332.8 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-003-019), and +/- 1,742.4 sq. ft. (APN:
8059-003-022) into a single parcel measuring +/- 89,000 sq. ft. (2.04 acres) on
properties located at 13461 Rosecrans Avenue, within M-1-BP, Light Manufacturing
- Buffer Parking, Zone. (Simply Storage Management LLC)

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the Planning Commission: 

• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding
Tentative Parcel Map No. 78229 and, after receiving all public comments,
thereafter close the Public Hearing; and

• Find that Tentative Parcel Map No. 78229, together with the provision for its
design and improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plan; and

• Find that Tentative Parcel Map No. 78229 meets the standards set forth in
Sections 66474 and 66474.6 of the Subdivision Map Act for the granting of
approval of a tentative or final map; and

• Approve Tentative Tract Map No. 78229, subject to the conditions of approval
as stated in the report.

LOCATION/BACKGROUND 

The applicant is proposing to consolidate four (4) existing parcels measuring 
approximately +/-12,197 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-003-021), +/- 36,590.4 sq. ft. (APN: 
8059-003-020), +/- 38,332.8 sq. ft. (APN: 8059-003-019), and +/- 1,742.4 sq. ft. 
(APN: 8059-003-022) into a single parcel measuring +/- 89,000 sq. ft. (2.04 acres). 
Approval of the proposed parcel map would provide the applicant with the ability to 
develop and/or sell the property as one parcel. 

RELATED ENTITLEMENTS 

The Commission should note that the subject Parcel Map is one of three entitlements 
that is required from the proposed development on the subject site. The applicant is 
proposing to develop a mini-warehouse facility along with an office building on the 
subject property. Therefore, in addition to the subject Parcel Map, the proposed 
project also requires approval of the following entitlements: 

Report Submitted By: Jimmy Wong 

Planning and Development Dept. 





































Approval of Parcel Map No. 74163 - 14114 Carmenita Road 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve Parcel Map No. 74163;

July 12, 2018 

l 
• Find that Parcel Map No. 7 4163 together with the provisions for its design and

improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plan; and
• Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign Parcel Map No. 74163.

BACKGROUND 

The Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on September 26, 2016 approved 
the Tentative Parcel Map No. 7 4163 consisting of re-configuring seven (7) existing 
parcels measuring approximately +/-15,418 square feet (APN # 8059-003-004 ), +/-
15,976 square feet (APN # 8059-003-005), +/-15,678 square feet (APN # 8059-003-
006), +/-19,688 square feet (APN # 8059-003-025), +/-9,475 square feet (APN # 
8059-003-023), +/-12,373 square feet (APN # 8059-003-026), and +/-38,750 square 
feet (APN # 8059-003-027), into two (2) separate parcels measuring approximately 
+/-42,416 square feet (.97 acre) and +/-84,942 square feet (1.95 acres) on property 
located at 14114 Carmenita Road; and Environmental Documents:. A request for 
approval of the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration with traffic study related to 
the proposed project, within the M-1, Light Manufacturing, Zone. 

A Parcel Map is required for the consolidation of the existing parcels into one parcel. 
Approval of the proposed parcel map would provide the applicant with the ability to 
develop and/or sell the property as two (2) separate parcels. It should be noted that 
approval of the proposed parcel map will effectively provide the applicant with the 
ability to sell any one of the two (2) proposed parcels. A full-sized copy of the parcel 
map is available in the office of the City Clerk. 

The applicant is proposing to develop an industrial building on the larger parcel (along 
Carmenita Road), and a convenient store with a car wash and service station on the 
smaller parcel (along Rosecrans Avenue). 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

None. 

Attachments: 
1 . Location Map 
2. Planning Commission Report

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -1'/1J /
Department of Public Work� 

Date of Report: June 28, 2018 

ITEM N0.11 





Planning Commission Meeting September 26, 2016 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 7 4163 and related Environmental Documents 
TPM Case No. 74163: A request for approval to re-configure seven (7) existing 
parcels measuring approximately +/-15,418 square feet (APN # 8059-003-004), +/-
15,976 square feet (APN # 8059-003-005), +/-15,678 square feet (APN # 8059-003-
006), +/-19,688 square feet (APN # 8059-003-025), +/-9,475 square feet (APN # 
8059-003-023), +/-12,373 square feet (APN # 8059-003-026), and +/-38,750 square 
feet (APN # 8059-003-027), into two (2) separate parcels measuring approximately 
+/-42,234 square feet (.97 acre) and +/-86, 134 square feet (1.98 acres) on property 
located at 14114 Carmenita Road; and Environmental Documents: A request for 
approval of the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration with traffic study related to 
the proposed project, within the M-1, Light Manufacturing, Zone. (Muhamet Cifligu) 

I RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions: 

1. Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding Tentative Parcel Map No. 74163 and, after receiving all public
comments, thereafter close the Public Hearing; and

2. Find that Tentative Parcel Map No. 7 4163, together with the provision for its
design and improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plan; and

3. Find that Tentative Parcel Map No. 74163 meets the standards set forth in
Sections 66474 and 66474.6 of the Subdivision Map Act for the granting of
approval of a tentative or final map; and

4. Approve and adopt the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration with Traffic
Study which, based on the findings of the Initial Study, indicates that there
is no substantial evidence that the proposed project will have a significant
adverse effect on the environment; and

5. Approve the proposed Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
(MMRP) for the proposed project (TPM 74163); and

6. Approve Tentative Tract Map No. 74163, subject to the conditions of
approval as stated in the report.

LOCATION/BACKGROUND 
As mentioned previously, the applicant is requesting to re-configure seven (7) 
existing parcels measuring approximately +/-15,418 square feet (APN # 8059-003-
004), +/-15,976 square feet (APN # 8059-003-005), +/-15,678 square feet (APN # 

Report Submitted By: Jimmy Wong Date of Report: June 27, 2018 Planning and Development Dept.  























































July 12, 2018 

Resolution No. 9591 - Request for Parking Restrictions during Certain Hours on 
Koontz Avenue South of Florence Avenue 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9591 to implement a parking restriction 
between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 4:00 a.m. on both sides of Koontz Avenue 
south of Florence Avenue. 

BACKGROUND 

The Traffic Commission at their meeting of June 21, 2018 reviewed the attached 
report for implementing parking restrictions during certain hours on Koontz Avenue 
south of Florence Avenue. The Commission voted 4 to Oto recommend to the City 
Council for consideration and approval of the proposed parking restriction. 

Staff recommends implementation of the requested parking restriction that has 
been requested by the three businesses on Koontz Avenue: La Habra Welding, 
Inc., MJB Freight Systems, Inc. and Paramount Roll. 

��z�
City Manager 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution No. 9591
2. Traffic Commission Report

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: June 27, 2018 
Department of Public Work� 

ITEM NO. 12 















July 12, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Adoption of Resolution No. 9592 Identifying the Terms and Conditions for Santa Fe 
Springs Department of Fire-Rescue Response When Away from their Official Duty 
Station and Assigned to an Emergency Incident 

RECOMMENDATION : That the City Council adopts: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9592 identifying the terms and conditions for the

Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue response when away from
their official duty station and assigned to an emergency incident.

BACKGROUND 
The City of Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue has responded to many 
large scale incidents throughout the State under the California Fire and Rescue 
Master Mutual Aid System. Although primarily responses were mainly for wildfire 
incidents throughout California, the Department of Fire-Rescue can potentially be 
dispatched for other natural disasters such as earthquakes, wind events, flooding, 
acts of terrorism, etc., in other local, state and federal jurisdictions where local 
and/or state emergencies can be declared and reimbursement funding may 
become available. 

The California Fire Assistance Agreement (CFAA) 2015, under the guidelines of 
the Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), is the reimbursement 
mechanism for local government fire agency responses through the California Fire 
and Rescue Emergency Mutual Aid System. Cal OES is requiring local 
government agencies to adopt and provide a resolution which will formally 
acknowledge how Santa Fe Springs Fire-Rescue personnel will be compensated 
for "portal to portal" activities. "Portal to portal" is when Fire personnel are 
compensated beginning at the time of dispatch from their home base to the time 
of return to their home base. Because City personnel will be in City uniforms, 
driving City equipment, held accountable to City policies, and responsible for 
representing the City at all times as they travel to and from incidents, compensating 
the employees for this time is essential. 

Historically, the City has always been reimbursed on a "portal to portal" basis. 
Recently the CFAA has been updated to require local jurisdictions to adopt a 
resolution stating that their Fire Department personnel are compensated from 
"portal to portal". Failure to provide Cal OES with a resolution will result in mutual 
aid reimbursement and compensation to be based on "time worked" on the incident 
only. This form of calculation would produce significantly less reimbursement for 
what the City of Santa Fe Springs compensate their personnel based on the Santa 
Fe Springs Firefighter's Memorandum of Understanding and payroll and overtime 

Report Submitted by: Brent Hayward 
Fire Chief 

Date of Report: July 6, 2018 

ITEM N0.13 









';, City Council Meeting July 12, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorization to Renew Cafe Libro Concession Agreement with Tierra Mia Coffee 
Company 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council authorize the Director of Finance and Administrative Services 
to execute a one-year agreement with Tierra Mia Coffee Company to provide 
concession services in the Cafe Libro area of the City Library. 

BACKGROUND 

The Tierra Mia Coffee Company is currently providing concession services in the 
Cafe Libra area of the City Library under a one-year concession agreement. The 
current one-year concession agreement that was approved by City Council on July 
13, 2017, contained a $300.00 per month rental fee. It is recommended that the rental 
obligation remain at $300.00 per month. See Section Six of the Cafe Libra 
Concession Agreement. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney has reviewed the proposed lease agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The fiscal impact will be the continued revenue generated from the collection of rental 
fees. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

Tierra Mia Coffee Company provides a valuable amenity to the overall Library 
experience for patrons and the community at large. 

Attachment: 
Cafe Libro Concession Agreement 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Joyce Ryan 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: Julv 3. 2018 

ITEM NO. 14 



















July 12, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Introduction of Ordinance No. 1094 and adoption of Resolution Nos. 9589 and 9590 
to Place a Transaction and Use Tax on the November 6, 2018 Regular Municipal 
Election Ballot 

RECOMMENDATION : That the City Council adopts: 
• Give first reading to Ordinance No. 1094 of the City of Santa Fe

Springs, California enacting a transactions and use tax to be
administered by the Department of Tax and Fee Administration,
subject to adoption by the electorate;

• Adopt Resolution No. 9589 to submit to voters at the November
6, 2018 Regular Municipal Election a Measure to establish a one
percent general transactions and use tax, and requesting the
Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles consolidate
that election with the statewide general election and to render
specific services to the city relating to the conduct of the election;
and

• Adopt Resolution No. 9590 Authorizing council members to
submit arguments, setting priorities for selecting arguments to
print, and directing the City Attorney to prepare an Impartial
Analysis relating to the Measure

BACKGROUND 

During the budget process, the City Council has discussed the many financial 
challenges facing the City of Santa Fe Springs due to a number of factors including, 
but not limited to, a structural deficit of approximately $5.8 million which is expected 
to grow to over $12 million over the next six fiscal years. The structural deficit is 
primarily a result of the continuing effects brought on by the dissolution of 
redevelopment agencies in the State of California and expenditures increasing 
faster than revenues. Over the past six years, the City has made significant cuts in 
staff and city services, however, in order to maintain existing city services, one of 
the proposals is placing a measure on the November 2018 statewide general 
election ballot to establish a one cent transaction and use tax ("Measure") to be 
used for general revenue purposes to fund critical city services including, but not 
limited to, maintaining current levels of police, fire, and paramedic personnel, 911 
emergency response times, maintaining local streets and intersections, youth anti
gang and anti-drug prevention programs, after-school recreation programs, and 
improving City infrastructure. 

Report Submitted by: Yolanda Summerhill/Travis Hickey Date of Report: July 6, 2018 
City Attorney/Director of Finance & Administrative Services 

ITEM N0.15 







































July 12, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution Nos. 9593 and 9594 - Approval of Engineer's Report (FY 2018/19) in 
Conjunction with Annual Levy of Assessment for Heritage Springs Assessment 
District No. 2001-1 (Hawkins Street and Palm Drive) 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
1
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Adopt Resolution 9593, approving the Engineer's Report (FY 2018/19) in

conjunction with the annual levy of assessments for the Heritage Springs
Assessment District No. 2001-01; and

• Adopt Resolution No. 9594, declaring the City of Santa Fe Springs' intention to
provide for an annual levy and collection of assessments for Heritage Springs
Assessment District No. 2001-01, and setting the public hearing for the Council
meeting of July 26, 2018.

BACKGROUND 

The Heritage Springs Assessment District (Assessment District) No. 2001-1 was 
formed on June 28, 2001, pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Improvement 
Act of 1913, Division 12. A map of the Assessment District is enclosed. 

The District included a mechanism to provide funding on an annual basis for 
ongoing street maintenance which includes slurry sealing, street resurfacing and 
street reconstruction as needed. The requirement for a street maintenance district 
component was a condition of approval for the initial development. Staff annually 
inspects the condition of the streets to determine when improvements are needed. 
Currently the existing status of the street is in fair-to-good condition. Hawkins 
Street and Palm Drive were slurry sealed on December 2017. 

At their meeting of March 22, 2018 the City Council approved Resolution No. 9572 
ordering the preparation of the Engineer's Report for FY 2018/19. A copy of the 
Engineer's Report for the Assessment District No. 2001-1 is attached for your 
review and approval. Resolution 9593 approves the Annual Engineer's Report. 

Resolution No. 9594, Intention to Levy Annual Assessments in the Heritage 
Springs Assessment District sets the public hearing date for July 26, 2018 and is 
attached for your review and approval. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The District has a positive financial impact on the City because a benefit 
assessment district is used to fund the street maintenance costs attributable to 
such developments. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -1'J1J /
Department of Public vfork� 

Date of Report: July 6, 2018 

ITEM NO. 16 

































July 12, 2018 

Resolution Nos. 9595 and 9596 - Approval of Engineer's Report (FY 2018/19) in 
Conjunction with Annual Levy of Assessments for Street Lighting District No. 1 

tRECOMMENDATIONS 
lThat the City Council take the following actions: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9595, approving the Engineer's Report (FY 2018/19) in

conjunction with the annual levy of assessments for Street Lighting District No. I
1; and

I
• Adopt Resolution No. 9596, declaring the City of Santa Fe Springs' intention to 1

provide for an annual levy and collection of assessments for Lighting District
No. 1, arid setting the public hearing for the Council meeting of July 26, 2018.

BACKGROUND 

Santa Fe Springs Lighting District No. 1 (District) was formed May 26, 1982, 
pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. A map of 
the District is shown on Page 16 of the Engineer's Report. The District does not 
include any residential properties, or any properties with a residential land code, 
are being assessed. The annual assessment rate for the District has not been 
increased since fiscal year 1992/1993, although the costs of providing the 
improvements that benefit the properties within the District continue to rise. In 
2004, the City conducted an election to try to increase the annual assessment rate. 
However a majority protest existed and the proposed assessment increase was 
not imposed. 

After the initial formation of the district, it is necessary for the City to annually 
update the Lighting District. This allows the City to continue levying annual 
assessments against the properties located within the Lighting District. The 
required documents to satisfy the legal requirements are outlined in Chapter 3 of 
the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 as contained in the Streets and 
Highways Code. 

The Council, at their meeting of March 22, 2018 approved Resolution No. 9573 
ordering the preparation of plans, specifications, cost estimate, diagram, 
assessment, and report pursuant to the provisions of Division 15, Part 2 of the 
Streets and Highways Code of the State of California. 

A copy of the Annual Engineer's Report for the City of Santa Fe Springs Lighting 
District No. 1 is attached for your review and approval. The Engineer's Report 
satisfies the legal requirements described previously. In summary, the Engineer's 
Report addresses compliance with the state law, describes method o.f 
apportionment and presents a proposed budget for FY 2018/19. As noted on Page 
15 of the Engineer's Report, the estimated total direct and administrative costs for 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -:lJ1J /
Department of Public vlork� 

Date of Report: July 6, 2018 

ITEM NO. 17 



























































July 12, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Sylvia Arias and Terry Camacho upon their Retirement 

RECOMMENDATION 
'The Mayor may wish to call upon Director of Community Services, Maricela 
Balderas, to assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Sylvia Arias and Terry Camacho retired from service to the City of Santa Fe Springs on 
Friday, June 29, 2018. Mrs. Arias and Mrs. Camacho have been invited to the Council 
meeting to be recognized for their 30+ years of service to our community. 

Mrs. Camacho worked for the City's Child Care Program for 32 years. She was hired 
as a Teacher for the Los Nietos Child Care Center in 1986 and was promoted to Head 
Teacher is 1996. Over the course of her time in the City's Child Care Program, Mrs. 
Camacho has worked at every child care site and has been involved in multiple 
programs and events within the Family and Human Services Division. 

Mrs. Arias worked for the City's Child Care Program for 35 years. She was hired as a 
Substitute Teacher in 1983 for the school age program and was promoted to Children 
Services Supervisor in 1988. In 2010, when redevelopment funding was cut, Mrs. 
Arias' position was changed to Head Teacher. Over the course of her time in the City's 
Child Care Program, Mrs. Arias has also been involved in multiple programs and events 
within the Family and Human Services Division. 

Sylvia and Terry were instrumental in the planning and implementation of child care 
program services. Tonight we would like to recognize and thank them for their service 
to the community and City of Santa Fe Springs. 

R�Jd�-� 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/ Ed Ramirez 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: July 2, 2018 

ITEM NO. 25A 



July 12, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 
Beautification 2 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 4 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Zamora 

Family & Human Services 1 Sarno 

Historical 2 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 2 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Moore 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 
Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 1 Zamora 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 

Sister City 2 Rounds 
Sister City 4 Sarno 
Sister City 3 Zamora 

Youth Leadership Committee 1 Trujillo 

Applications Received: Tania Padilla (Youth Leadership Committee)
Recent Actions: None 

� ,_[ �- � / Rayland R. Cruz Y 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Date of Report: July 6, 2018 

ITEM NO. 26A 




























	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 25A
	Item No. 26A



